
Agenda of the Belton City Council 

Work Session & Regular Meeting 

December 10, 2019 - 6:00 p.m. 

City Hall Annex 

520 Main Street, Belton, Missouri 

I. CALL THE REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Councilmember Peek

III. ROLL CALL

IV. PERSONAL APPEARANCES

A. Administration of oaths to two new employees of the Fire Department.

B. Recognition of Steve Polen & Heather Wolverton for bravery shown at High Blue
Wellness Center on November 26, 2019.

Recess for a reception for all present 

V. ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING

VI. CALL WORK SESSION TO ORDER

VII. ITEMS FOR REVIEW AND DISCUSSION

A. Water Infrastructure

B. Rental Inspection Program

VIII. ADJOURN WORK SESSION

IX. CALL REGULAR MEETING BACK TO ORDER

X. CONSENT AGENDA

One motion, non-debatable, to approve the "recommendations" noted. Any member of the

Council may ask for an item to be taken from the consent agenda for discussion and separate

action.

A. Motion approving the minutes of the November 26, 2019, City Council Regular

Meeting.

Page 5 

1 



B. Motion authorizing the sale of surplus city inventory/personal property by Mayo 
Auction & Realty. 

Page 9 

C. Motion approving a bid from Dayco Painting to paint the Police Department 
building in the amount of $11,521.00. 

Page 11 

D. Motion approving Resolution R2019-103 

A resolution appointing Bryan Murdock to the Municipal Park Board. 

Page 19 

XL PERSONAL APPEARANCES 

XII. ORDINANCES 

A. Motion approving the final reading of Bill No. 2019-60 
An ordinance of the City of Belton, Missouri approving the Agency Participation 
Agreement among the Mid-America Regional Council (MARC), Traffic Technology 
Services, Inc. (TTS), and the City of Belton, Missouri in conjunction with the Data 
Authorization Agreement between MARC and TTS to provide real time traffic data 
at $0.00 cost to the City. 

B. Motion approving the final reading of Bill No. 2019-61 
An ordinance approving a Fire Protection Agreement between the City of Belton 
and the Mount Pleasant Fire Protection District. 

C. Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2019-62 
An ordinance determining and declaring the necessity of acquiring for public use 
temporary construction and permanent utility easements for the construction and 
maintenance of stormwater system improvements related to the repair and upgrade 
of two storm water culverts under East Cambridge Road generally located in 
Section 13, Township 46 North, Range 33 West, all in the City of Belton, Cass 
County, Missouri; authorizing the city and its designees to negotiate for the purpose 
of acquiring the easement by contract of condemnation; and authorizing the City 
Attorney and his designeees to institute condemnation proceedings if such interests 
in land cannot be acquired by purchase through good faith negotiations. 

Page 23 

XIII. RESOLUTIONS 

XIV. CITY COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS 

XV. MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS 

2 



XVI. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 

December 2019/January 2020 meetings 
12/24 work session & regular meeting - Canceled 
01/14 work session & regular meeting- 6:00 p.m. 
01/28 work session & regular meeting- 6:00 p.m. 

XVII. OTHER BUSINESS 

XVIII. Motion to enter Executive Session to discuss matters pertaining to negotiated contracts, 
according to Missouri Statute 610.021.12; and Legal Actions, according to Missouri Statute 
610.021.1, and that the record be closed, and the meeting adjourn from there. 

3 



•I 

SECTION X 
A 

4 



Minutes of the Belton City Council 
Regular Meeting 

November 26, 2019 
City Hall Annex 

520 Main Street, Belton, Missouri 

Mayor Davis called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Councilmember Davidson lead the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

Councilmembers present: Mayor Davis, Gary Lathrop, Dean Van Winkle, Ryan Finn, Stephanie 
Davidson, and Lorrie Peek 

Councilmembers absent: Tim Savage, Chet Trutzel, and Dave Clark 

Staff present: Alexa Barton, City Manager; Padraic Corcoran, Attorney; and Andrea 
Cunningham, City Clerk 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Councilmember Peek moved to approve the consent agenda consisting of a motion: 
• approving the minutes of the November 12, 2019, City Council Work Session & Regular 

Meeting. 
• authorizing the sale of surplus city inventory/personal property by Mayo Auction & 

Realty. 

• approving the October 2019 Municipal Division Summary Report for Municipal Court. 

• approving Resolution R2019-101: A resolution approving actions of the City Manager 
to engage Breit Construction, LLC for emergency sinkhole repairs located at 411-
412 Hargis Lane and ratifying Task Agreement No. 2019-5 in the amount of 
$67,456.12. 

• approving Resolution R2019-102: A resolution approving Task Agreement No. 2020-4 
with FTC Equipment, LLC to replace sludge pump #1 at the Wastewater Treatment 
Plant in a not-to-exceed amount of $10,984.67. 

Councilmember Lathrop seconded. All present voted in favor. Consent agenda approved. 

ORDINANCES 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk, gave the final reading of Bill No. 2019-57: An ordinance 
approving an amendment to the City's Zoning Map to authorize the creation of a Planned 
Unit Development in an existing R-2 (Single Family and Two Family Planned Unit 
Development) District, subject to plan documents and conditions herein specified, for 
Shady Lane, an existing two-family neighborhood located North of East North Avenue and 
East of Shady Lane, Belton, Cass County, Missouri. 
Presented by Councilmember Peek, seconded by Councilmember Lathrop. Vote on the final 
reading was recorded: 
Ayes: 6 Mayor Davis, Peek, Davidson, Finn, Van Winkle, Lathrop 
Noes: 0 

5 



Absent: 3 Savage, Trutzel, Clark 
Bill No. 2019-57 was declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance No. 2019-4543, 
subject to Mayoral veto. 

Mayor Davis stated the developer has requested the reading of Bill No. 2019-58 be postponed 
until January 14, 2020. Councilmember Lathrop moved to postpone Bill No. 2019-58 until 
January 14, 2020, seconded by Councilmember Peek. All present voted in favor. Motion passed. 

Ms. Cunningham read Bill No. 2019-59: An ordinance approving the vacation of public 
streets and right of ways as part of a Final Development Plan for the Shady Lane Planned 
Unit Development, in the City of Belton, Cass County, Missouri. 
Presented by Councilmember Lathrop, seconded by Councilmember Peek. Vote on the first 
reading was recorded with all present voting in favor. First reading passed. Councilmember 
Lathrop moved to hear the final reading. Councilmember Finn seconded. Vote to hear the 
final reading was recorded with all present voting in favor. Motion passed. The final reading was 
read. Presented by Councilmember Peek, seconded by Councilmember Lathrop. Vote on the final 
reading was recorded: 
Ayes: 6 Van Winkle, Peek, Davidson, Lathrop, Finn, Mayor Davis 
Noes: 0 
Absent: 3 Savage, Trutzel, Clark 
Bill No. 2019-59 was declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance No. 2019-4544, 
subject to Mayoral veto. 

Ms. Cunningham read Bill No. 2019-60: An ordinance of the City of Belton, Missouri 
approving the Agency Participation Agreement among the Mid-America Regional Council 
(MARC), Traffic Technology Services, Inc. (TTS), and the City of Belton, Missouri in 
conjunction with the Data Authorization Agreement between MARC and TTS to provide 
real time traffic data at $0.00 cost to the City. 
Presented by Councilmember Peek, seconded by Councilmember Van Winkle. Vote on the first 
reading was recorded with all present voting in favor. First reading passed. 

Ms. Cunningham read Bill No. 2019-61: An ordinance approving a Fire Protection 
Agreement between the City of Belton and the Mount Pleasant Fire Protection District. 
Presented by Councilmember Lathrop, seconded by Councilmember Peek. Vote on the first 
reading was recorded with all present voting in favor. First reading passed. 

CITY COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS 

Councilmember Davidson gave a Park report. 
• High Blue Wellness is collecting toys, food, hats, and mittens for area charities 
• December 14, Kids' Night Out, High Blue Wellness 
• High Blue Wellness is hiring 
• Basketball league signups at High Blue Wellness 
• December 2, 5:30 p.m., Mayor's Christmas Tree Lighting, Memorial Station. Bring food 

and toy donations for the Belton Welfare Association/Operation Santa. 

MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS 
• Thank you to the staff for putting up the Christmas lights on Main Street 

6 



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 

December 2019/January 2020 meetings 
12/10 work session & regular meeting-6:00 p.m. 
12/24 work session & regular meeting - Canceled 
01/14 work session & regular meeting- 6:00 p.m. 
01/28 work session & regular meeting- 6:00 p.m. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

Councilmember Davidson asked for the City Council to receive additional information regarding 
the potential rental inspection program at an upcoming work session. Alexa Barton, City 
Manager, asked if they would like to see the same ordinance from last time or would they like to 
discuss changes. Councilmember Davidson asked to discuss changes. Ms. Barton said it will be 
added to the December 10, 2019, Work Session. 

At 6: 13 p.m. Councilmember Finn moved to enter Executive Session to discuss matters 
pertaining to individually identifiable personnel records, performance ratings or records 
pertaining to employees or applicants for employment, according to Missouri Statute 610.021.13 
and that the record be closed, and the meeting adjourn from there. Councilmember Peek 
seconded. The following vote was recorded. 
Ayes: 6 Davidson, Peek, Van Winkle, Lathrop, Finn, Mayor Davis 
Noes: 0 
Absent: 3 Savage, Trutzel, Clark 

Being no further business, the meeting was adjourned following the executive session. 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk Mayor Jeff Davis 

7 



SECTION X 
B 

8 



Items for Auction 12/10/19 - IT Department Located at City Hall 

Quantity Item 

2 Dell E198WFP Monitor 

1 Dell P22101 Monitor 

1 Dell P2312Ht Monitor 

3 Dell Precision Tower 3620 i3 4GB RAM (No Hard Drive) 

2 Dell Precision Tower 5810 Xeon 8GB RAM (No Hard Drive) 

1 Dell Vostro 2420 i3 (No Hard Drive) 

2 Engenius Wireless N300 Access Point 

1 HP Compaq dc7800 Core 2 4 GB RAM (No Hard Drive) 

1 HP Ink Cartridge 45 Black 

1 HP Ink Cartridge 564XL Black 

1 HP Ink Cartridge 564XL Cyan 

1 HP Ink Cartridge 564XL Magenta 

1 HP Ink Cartridge 564XL Yellow 

1 HP Ink Cartridge 61 Tri-Color 

1 HP Ink Cartridge 78XL Tri-Color 

1 HP Ink Cartridge 88 Black/Yellow 

1 HP Ink Cartridge 88XL Black 

1 HP Ink Cartridge 88XL Yellow 

1 HP Ink Cartridge 940XL Cyan 

1 HP Ink Cartridge 940XL Magenta 

1 HP Ink Cartridge 940XL Yellow 

1 HP Pro 3400 i3 4GB RAM (No Hard Drive) 

1 Lenovo LS2223wc Monitor 

9 Lenovo ThinkCentre 00lRUS i3 8GB RAM (No Hard Drive) 

1 Ruckus 7363 Access Point - 1 Ruckus 7372 Access Point 

1 Swan Security DVR (No Hard Drive) 

9 



SECTION X 
C 

10 

·-



AGENDA DATE: 
ASSIGNED STAFF: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

December 10, 2019 
James R. Person 
Police 

Approvals 
Engineer: Dept. Dir: Attorney: City Admin.: 

D Ordinance D Resolution [ZI Consent Item D Change Order 
D Agreement D Discussion 0 FYI/Update f I Other 
D Motion 

ISSUE/REQUEST: For the City Council to approve a bid for painting the Police 
Department building. The original request has been changed due to no communication 
with the company. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION: To approve the bid from Dayco Painting to paint 
the Police Department building for the amount of $11,521 .00. 

BACKGROUND: (including location, programs/departments affected, and process issues) 
The City Council approved $10,000.00 for the FY20 budget to paint the Police building. There 
were two bids left to choose from. 

Patrick's Painting for $9,950.00 - This is with many areas eliminated. 
Dayco Painting - $11 ,521 .00-This is with many areas eliminated. 

IMPACT /ANALYSIS: 
The original request was for Top Coat to paint the inside of the building. However, in trying to 
contact the company, they have not returned any calls or e-mails to get a start date. This has 
forced the Belton Police Department to go to the next bid which is from Dayco Painting. 

!:\Agenda ltems\2019\121019 - WS & RS\RS\BPD Painting Motion-Consent Agenda\Dayco Painting agenda item.doc 
Last printed 12/4/2019 11 



FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Contractor: Dayco Painting 
Amount of Request/Contract: 
Amount Budgeted: $10,000.00 
Funding Source: 010-4400-4957300 
Additional Funds $1,521.00 
Funding Source 010-3800-400-2055 
Encumbered: $ 
Funds Remaining: $ 

TIMELINE Start: Now 

OTHER INFORMATION/UNIQUE CHARACTERISTICS: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approved 

OTHER BOARDS & COMMISSIONS ASSIGNED: 
Date: 
Action: 

Memo from Sergeant J.J. Mosby 
Bid from Patrick's Painting 
Bid from Dayco Painting 

Page 2 of 2 

Finish: 

I :\Agenda Items\2019\ 121019 - WS & RS\RS\BPD Painting Motion-Consent Agenda\Dayco Painting agenda item.doc 
Last printed 12/4/2019 12 



Memo 
To: Capt. D Spears 

From: Sgt. J Mosby 

Date: 11-25-2019 

Re: BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 

• \ 

Belton Police 
Department 

It is my regret I must advise you the building painting approved by the City 
Council with Top Coat painting has fallen through. The company has either 
closed their business or for some other reason they are not returning my phone 
calls or e-mails. Never the less we must move to the next bid presented by 
DAYCO PAINTING INC. 

13 



Date: 

DAYCO PAINTING INC. --·---, 
500 Zumwalt • Grand~iew, MO 64030 
(8161761-3353 • FAX {816) 763-2703 

Proposal 

October 8, 2019 

Submitted To: Belto11 Police Station 

Jimmy Mosby Atte,ition: 

Job Name: Belton Police Station Imerior 

We hereby submit estimates for all painting as specified. 

Includes: 

• ALT# 1 ADD: 1067LF Hallways: Patch, Prime, & 1 Full Coat of Pro Mar 200 HP 
"Eggshell" to Gvpsum & CIVfU Walls ADD: S4.376.00 

• ALT# 2 ADD: 44 Hollow Metal Door Frames: Split All Corridor idc- Sand. Wipe. 
& 1 Coat of Finish ADD: $2.220.00 

Excludes: 

• Overtime and Night Labor 

NOTE: Estimate is co11titzge1tt 11pou positive results of adhesion test 011 all walls that have semi-gloss, 
prior to the project beginning 

Nathan U11tlerwood 
Estimator/Project Manager 

AII111•rri-l i.r paw1tudltt Hu :q,«:lfllfll. AU ww.l· 111 llf ~ ii, • HW1---,,J.i.w 111M.110 •cr.,,&, t•.N-J;uJ r•,"ntt'I. ..t..1 •lln•iM or ,1n;..,;_ /rHt u°""' ap,,rl/KUIWU c..w,1nnr r.x:1rt1 aau»: ttill k a«M,~, 
•'1"1'0"1tT"ittm°"'",nt4,flill~.,,oarocAur,nrt•rtl~U,tQti,.,,wr. AU¢N'OVl"i1n:J#1Nl,:,"tlJlflCVl.llril.r~11n~Und•HWlqy..,_,~...,.~ ().-..""'ra"Yfirt,"9ntdolon.J<#l,nM<l"..a.&17 
Ulu,.,.tt. O,u,_,..,_, uef•tllr a,Hl'Nbf WNiJ-c.11'1 C,,,,.r,t,t,..,_ l~HAr,. th.MJ" .. )jn.1t11/111Jdll"""'T'f"'- l"fdJ/l'lltl••Jftl>lfrlcot1/wcolJtttuM ,,f,.._"wiali'OltJa. 

} 
"The company that believes in personalized service" 

14 

----------- 1 



~ DAYCO PAINTING INCm - -------- - ---- ' 

Date: 

500 Zumwalt • Grandview, MO 64030 
(8161 761-3353 • FAX (816) 763-2703 

Revised 
Proposal 

October 4, 2019 

Submitted To: Belton Police Statio11 

Atte,itio,i: Jimmy Mosby 

Jab Name: Belto11 Police Statioll Exterior 

We hereby submit estimates for all painting as specified. 

Includes: 

• Exterior: 
• 390 LF - Roof Cap: Power wash, Chemical Wipe, Sand, & l Coat Sherwin Williams 

Bond Plex 
• 30' Metal Panel: Power wash, Chemical Wipe, Sand, & l Coal Sherwin Williams .Bond 

Plex 
• Split Large 12'xl2' Window & Door Set: Chemical Wipe, Sand, & l Coat Sherwin 

Williams Bond Plex 
• Split 3 Windows 2'x3': Chemical Wipe, Sand, & 1 Coat Sherwin Williams Bond Plex 
• 5 Hollow Metal Doors & Frames: Chemical Wipe, Sand, & I Coat Sherwin Williams 

Bond Plex 
• 4 Raw Concrete Columns: 1 coat Loxon Surface primer, 2 coat A-100 Exterior 

Total for Materials and Labor: $4,925.00 

Excludes: 

• Overtime & Night Labor • All Other Work Not Included In My Inclusions 

Natha11 Underwood 
Estltntztor/Projec/ Manager 

ADmsoi41 U pfftUIIMlto H,u q,,edJW Al/NOri ,_ k coatpl,u4ut • ,_.l.,,im,Ji.t,.11H'llllff-.-nJ14'iltf:to:slaMnlplfldi,to. h}' da'#IUII or ~/rwa ~~ t/lft'(fiClfi- t ~""""""' c.wv ~ , t.i/1 W r;u r;,d,,J 
O'llll/"'P'M~_..,,,M4trlilbttOMl!Mednr:/urre~•J~IJ.rE~ .,4/J11,:n:m1a11~ro,1aq,o1111Jrika.llmdaabo, rkl1~·•~Jo.ut'wtJHII... o.~ ~""Nff)"fw.fHn..Jo ~ dJrrr M n2.ICJ'f 
(nJVr41ttt. Orq ,..,,.lf'T.11 arr f11Dr ~ "1 W~ '• C~'4M buarrmu.. 01171n nl,fea lei /,.,t att1f•t')'f/N:to l,rlf~ md t»t1ft t'P5I /Df' ~ ,,f ptal dtN~au. 

_ _ _ ____ _ _ _ "The company that believes in personalized service" 
15 



QUOTE NO. 

FROM 

Patrick's Painting 

1419 South Sheridan Bridge Place 

Olathe KS 66062 

United States 

DESCRIPTION 

Exterior fascia painting 

Exterior doors painting (6) 
Ex1erior window trim painting (3) 

Exterior columns painting (4) 

Total (USO): 

ISSUE DATE 

FOR 

SGT. JJ Mosby 

7001 East 163rd Street 

Belton MO 64012 

United Stales 

Proposal includes /he costs of all pain}, materials, and labor. 

QTY. 

We will power wash all of /he exterior fascia, doors, and columns prior to painting. 

8/29/2019 VALIDUNTJL 

UNIT PRICE ($) 

4,500.00 

350,00 

400.00 

We will use Sherwin Williams "DTM" exterior paint on all of the fascia work, window trim, and doors. 

The concrete columns will be Sherwirr Williams ei<lerior "loxori• primer, followed with 2 coals of "Superpaint• 

Estimated time to complete job - 5 days. 

16 

9/19/2019 

AMOUNT($) 

4,500.00 

350.00 

400.00 

$5,250.00 



10/8/201!' 

. J·atrick's Painting 

Ql)OTE NO. 

FROM 
Patrick's Painting 
1419 South Sheridan Bridge Place 
Olathe KS 66062 

United States 

DESCRIPTION 

171 ISSUE DATE 

FOR 

SGT. JJ Mosby 
7001 East 163rd Street 
Belton MO 64012 
United States 

Billdu 

8/29/2019 

Interior hallway walls and door jams (Minus 150 feet of hallway and 11 door Jams) 

Total (USO): 

Propose/ lnclvdes the costs of all paint, materials and labor. 

Cover af/ flooring in working area 
Fifi and repair all ding,;/denls in walls. 
Use frog tape to ensure clean, straight lines throughout 
Apply 2 coats of Sherwin Williams "Superpainl" throughout. 

We will remove coving to pain/ then apply adhesive and re-ins/all same coving on walls. 

Estimated time to complete Job - 10 days 

Police dept. is responsible for moving fumilure in rooms we will be painting. 

VALID UNTIL 9/19/2019 

QTY. UNIT PRICE ($) AMOUNT ($) 

4,700.00 4,700.00 

$4,700.00 

https://my.billdu.com/share/show/bddb03d9815a5903bc31722bb5b93fec176d4c()j!1f4844f9d30e17d6677b1886cd65af7e931350b817962dlb317e473c. •. 1 /1 



SECTION X 
D . 

18 



R2019-103 

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING BRYAN MURDOCK TO THE MUNICIPAL PARK 
BOARD. 

WHEREAS, Section 1 7-40 of the Belton Code of Ordinances provides for the appointment of 
nine (9) directors to the Municipal Park Board by the Mayor of the City, subject to the approval 
of the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, George Shrum has resigned his position on the Park Board; and 

WHEREAS, Bryan Murdock is hereby appointed to serve as a member of the Park Board to fill 
George's unexpired term until June 1, 2022, or until his successor is appointed. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. That the following named individuals shall constitute the Municipal Park Board 
with terms of office as shown: 

NAME TERM 
David Daniels June 1, 2020 
Jennifer Gamer June 1, 2020 
Barbara Miller June 1, 2020 
Charlie Dalzell June 1, 2021 
Mike Miller June 1, 2021 
Terry Ward June 1, 2021 
Zebadiah Morlok June 1, 2022 
Bryan Murdock June 1, 2022 
Rusty Sullivan June 1, 2022 
Councilman Liaison - Stephanie Davidson 

SECTION 2. This resolution shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and 
approval. 

SECTION 3. That all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are 
hereby repealed. 

Duly read and passed this 10th day of December, 2019. 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

19 



ATTEST: 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
COUNTY OF CASS ) SS. 
CITYOFBELTON ) 

I, Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri, and that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held on the 10th day of December, 2019, and adopted at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held the 10th day of December, 2019 by the following vote, 
to-wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

20 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



CITY OF BEL TON, MISSOURI 
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO CITY 

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

Date£vemh oizrt dd/9 
~ ; 

*Board/Commission of interest 1Z-£ c~ ;fe~·C?YJ 

•Name 8-~ dt;,ccd,c/4 
*Home Address Zl/9 &ye.,, Wdy 

Z?e,,/2-:o-n_/d/4 cfMd 

Length of residence In Belton /5: ~<tC,C 

*P.hone#@" &1.Y/) '7'-6'S7'? 

*Do you reside within the city 
limits of Belton? (circle one) 

Yes No 

Why are you interested in serving on this Board or Commission?_/4°-::<::t/•U:S::/ena&> _ 

t:f&Hr f&-k«';J a-:, ·r/4_ ZoCLu-14 c/4 &/-Pol"e/' ,52P;0c-f_
1 

c:rt'~ c,-?'l /Z--t (~oJ1Jf -

List other service on local boards or commission: .... /4 ..... 1/. ..... ,<.1;,,,zp-'-.;..,.,__----------

Other qualifications you have that may be helpful in serving on this particular board: 

~cfil}e.dS/4/e.o/&sotAr/ fe4dv.~c,,uc£& atL-<V ;;lo peo.rr,. 

Jllr, c&/,r ~lb'~-e ;"',,,,_ Ec:IZ, cazL'c'«Y' - Llac,{/,e~, 

{);,4u· z¼- ~,er z-,,-v-e L:'l /J..i wltec//>-,, C//Y'1 A1ua14Y 0e:/re« .6./my,&.M..), 

Signature~ 

*Required infonnation 

Updated l/li/2015 
F:\Bom:d and Commission info\aoulicatian board & commissions.doc 

21 



SECTION XII 
C 

., 

22 



BILL NO. 2019-62 ORDINANCE NO. 2019-

AN ORDINANCE DETERMINING AND DECLARING THE NECESSITY OF 
ACQUIRING FOR PUBLIC USE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION AND PERMANENT 
UTILITY EASEMENTS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF 
STORMWATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS RELATED TO THE REPAIR AND 
UPGRADE OF TWO STORM WATER CULVERTS UNDER EAST CAMBRIDGE 
ROAD GENERALLY LOCATED IN SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 46 NORTH, RANGE 33 
WEST, ALL IN THE CITY OF BELTON, CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI; 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY AND ITS DESIGNEES TO NEGOTIATE FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF ACQUIRING THE EASEMENT BY CONTRACT OF 
CONDEMNATION; AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY AND HIS 
DESIGNEEES TO INSTITUTE CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS IF SUCH 
INTERESTS IN LAND CANNOT BE ACQUIRED BY PURCHASE THROUGH GOOD 
FAITH NEGOTIATIONS. 

WHEREAS, pavement over two 48-inch culverts located on Cambridge Road between Mullen 
Road and South Peculiar Drive has experienced deterioration and settlement. Based upon a site 
inspection by Olsson, the pipe joints have separated and the soil from around both pipes is being 
washed through the pipes resulting in undermining the road bed. Using Olsson's On-Call 
Engineering Professional Services Agreement (Ordinance No. 2016-4187), Task Agreement 
2019-02 was approved on April 15, 2019 by R2019-34 to design storm improvements including 
replacement of the existing culvert with two 48-inch concrete pipes to provide additional 
capacity including preliminary and final design, bid phase, and construction phase services; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Belton, Missouri pursuant to the advice and 
recommendation of the City Manager, deems it necessary, desirable, advisable and in the public 
interest to acquire temporary construction and permanent utility easements, together with all 
appurtenances related thereto, necessary for the purpose of construction and maintenance of 
stormwater system improvements related to the repair and upgrade of two storm water culverts 
under East Cambridge Road and other related public improvements associated with the operation 

of the City's storm water system, which property is generally located in Section 13, Township 46 
North, Range 33 West, all within the City of Belton, Cass County, Missouri, and as legally 
described on the attached Exhibit A ( collectively, the "Project"); and 

WHEREAS, the City has the authority by virtue of Section 82.240 and Chapter 523 of the 
Revised Statutes of the State of Missouri (2006, as amended) and by virtue of the Charter of the 
City of Belton, Missouri, to acquire private property, or any interest therein, by condemnation 

23 



proceedings as it determines is necessary for any public use, including such uses of purposes 

stated herein. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. 

SECTION 2. 

SECTION 3. 

SECTION 4. 

SECTION 5. 

SECTION 6. 

It is hereby found, determined, and declared that it is necessary and in the 

public interest for the public purpose of constructing and maintaining the 

public improvements that are part of the Project, and which are for the benefit 

of the citizens of the City, pursuant to the plans and specification on file at 

Belton City Hall, to acquire, by purchase or condemnation proceedings 

temporary and permanent easements necessary for construction and 

maintenance of the Project over, under and through the tracts of land legally 

described and depicted on Exhibit A attached hereto. 

That the City Manager and their designees are hereby authorized to negotiate 

with the owners of the easement property as herein described for the purpose 

of acquiring the easements. 

That the City Manager and their designees are hereby authorized to execute 

necessary documents to pay and disburse funds to such owner, and any other 

party holding property rights or interests, and escrow agents pursuant to 

negotiated agreements associated with the acquisition of the easements. 

That, in the event of failure, following good faith negotiations, to reach 

agreement on the amount of compensation to be paid for the Easements and 

the acquisition thereof by purchase, the City Attorney and their designees are 

hereby authorized and directed to institute condemnation proceedings for the 

purpose of acquiring the Easements in the manner provided by the Revised 

Statutes of the State of Missouri. 

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval. 

READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: December 10, 2019 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: 

24 



Approved this __ day of ____ , 2019. 

ATTEST: 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI) 
COUNTY OF CASS )SS 
CITY OF BEL TON ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk 
of the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading 
at a meeting of the City Council held on the __ day of ____ , 2019, and thereafter 
adopted as Ordinance No. 2019-__ of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the 
City Council held on the __ day of ____ , 2019, after the second reading thereof by the 
following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: COUNCILMEN: 

NOES: COUNCILMEN: 

ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: 

25 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

PUBLIC WORKS 

AGENDA DATE: December 10, 2019 

COUNCIL: [8J Regular Meeting 

DIVISION: Public Works/Transportation 

D Work Session D Special Session 

[8J Ordinance I I Resolution • Consent Item • Change Order • Motion 

• Agreement D Discussion • FYI/Update • Presentation • Both Readings 

ISSUE/RECOMMENDATION: 
Pavement over two 48-inch culverts located on Cambridge Road between Mullen Road and South Peculiar Drive 
has experienced deterioration and settlement. Based upon a site inspection by Olsson, the pipe joints have 
separated and the soil from around both pipes is being washed through the pipes resulting in undermining the road 
bed. Using Olsson's On-Call Engineering Professional Services Agreement (Ordinance No. 2016-4187), Task 
Agreement 2019-02 was approved on April 15, 2019 by R2019-34 to design storm improvements including 
replacement of the existing culvert with two 48-inch concrete pipes to provide additional capacity including 
preliminary and final design, bid phase, and construction phase services. 

Temporary and permanent easements are necessary to acquire in order to construct the improvements. Before the 
property acquisition phase begins, Staff recommends approving an ordinance determining and declaring the 
necessity of acquiring for public use temporary construction easements and permanent easement for the 
construction and maintenance of storm drainage improvements; authorizing the City and its designees to negotiate 
for the purpose of acquiring the easements and property acquisition by contract or condemnation; and authorizing 
the City Attorney and his designees to institute condemnation proceedings if such interests in land cannot be 
acquired by purchase through good faith negotiations. 

IMPACT/ANALYSIS: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Contractor: NIA 
Amount of Request/Contract: I$ NIA 
Amount Budgeted: I$ NIA 
Funding Source: NIA 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION, ACTION, AND DATE: 
Approve an ordinance determining and declaring the necessity of acquiring for public use temporary construction 
and permanent utility easement for the construction and maintenance of stormwater system improvements related 
to the repair and upgrade of two stormwater culverts under East Cambridge Road generally located in Section 13, 
Township 46 North, Range 33 West, all in the City of Belton, Cass County, Missouri; authorizing the City and its 
designees to negotiate for the purpose of acquiring the easement by contract of condemnation; and authorizing the 
City Attorney and his designees to institute condemnation proceedings if such interest in land cannot be acquired 
by purchase through good faith negotiations. 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
Ordinance 
Exhibit A - Legal Descriptions and Easement Drawings 

I:\Agenda Items\2019\121019 - WS & RS\RS\East Cambridge Rd Culvert Replacements Property Acq-Condemnation-Ord
DONE\2. Cambridge Culvert Replacements Property Acquisitatln Info Form 12.10.19.doc 



File No.: Al6-0894 
PARCEL 1 
Permanent Drainage Easement 
& Temporary Construction Easement 
July 26, 2019 

Permanent Drainage Easement Description: 
All that part of Government Lot 1 of the Southwest Quarter of Section 18, Township 46 North, Range 32 
West, in the'City of Belton, Cass County, Missouri, being more particularly described as follows: 

COMMENCING at the South Quarter comer of said Section 18-T46N-R32W, thence North 86 degrees 
30 minutes 11 seconds West, along the South line of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 18-T46N
R32W, a distance of 523.70 feet; thence North 03 degrees 29 minutes 49 seconds East, departing said 
South line, a distance of 25.00 feet to the North right of way line of East 79th Street, as now established, 
being the POINT OF BEGINNING of said Permanent Drainage Easement; thence continuing North 86 
degrees 30 minutes 11 seconds West, along said North right of way line, a distance of 40.00 feet; thence 
North 03 degrees 29 minutes 49 seconds East, departing said North right of way line, a distance of25.00 
feet; thence South 86 degrees 30 minutes 11 seconds East, a distance of 40.00 feet; thence South 03 
degrees 29 minutes 49 seconds West, a distance of25.00 feet, to said North right of way line, being the 
POINT OF BEGINNING of said Permanent Utility Easement, containing 1,000 square feet or 0.0230 
acres, more or Jess. 

Temporarv Construction Easement Description: 
All that part of Government Lot 1 of the Southwest Quarter of Section 18, Township 46 North, Range 32 
West, in the City of Belton, Cass County, Missouri, being more particularly described as follows: 

COMMENCING at the South Quarter comer of said Section 18-T46N-R32W, thence North 86 degrees 
30 minutes 11 seconds West, along the South line of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 18-T46N
R32W, a distance of 493 .52 feet, thence North 03 degrees 29 minutes 49 seconds West, departing said 
South line, a distance of25.00 feet to the North right of way line of East 79t1i Street, as now established, 
being the POINT OF BEGINNING of said Temporary Construction Easement; thence North 86 degrees 
30 minutes 11 seconds West, along said North right of way line, a distance of 30.18 feet; thence North 03 
degrees 29 minutes 49 seconds East, departing said North right of way line, a distance of 25.00 feet; 
thence North 86 degrees 30 minutes 11 seconds West, a distance of 40.00 feet; Thence South 03 degrees 
29 minutes 49 seconds West, a distance of25.00 feet, to said North right of way line; thence North 86 
degrees 30 minutes 11 seconds West, along said North right of way line, a distance of 11.42 feet to the 
East line of an existing 100 foot wide Electric Easement, as established in Book 506, Page 84; thence 
North 32 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West, along said East line, a distance of 14.54 feet; thence North 
47 degrees 08 minutes 47 seconds East, departing said East line, a distance of26.83 feet; thence North 82 
degrees 29 minutes 28 seconds East, a distance of 32.07 feet; thence South 43 degrees 28 minutes 29 
seconds East, a distance of 54.77 feet, to said North right of way line, being the POINT OF BEGINNING 
of said Temporary Construction Easement, containin° 1,178 square feet or 0.027 acres, more or less. 

,~ _9f..N.{ss
0 

. 
. f.,.'<°:•···p,4;m1cK·· ••• ~ .e:,,4 • ETHAN -._.,,. 

.__. WARD •.* ""tr. • {)'.'.. 
::o,: 7-Z-'1-lq :e O ·· .,,.... 
--fl: NUMBER ·• : !.J.J .....,.. . -~ ,. , ·. s- 0 } 

Olsson 

7301 West 133rd Street 
Suite 200 

Overland Park, KS 66213 

(913) 381-1170 
MOLS-366 

--r--••••••-------•----•-----•-------•••-- •• • • - -- • •••-••- •••---•---•• -•--•••• ••------~----•--•• ... -• -~~-----
1 I Page 

27 



I\J 
(X) 

0 
~ ~~ 
'~~~ ·.::, ~~ 

OWner: James & Toni Graham 

S8B30'11"E 40.00' 

N ~,'!'() ~ 
op ~ 0 

Yo 

:r1/>7 ~<1a ~~/~ /~0// 
J ~/ ym:// / . /,, ~/ // / ~@J~'-__ a~./ / / / / /-, o· 10· 20· 40•' 

\ 
\ 

N8630''1"W 40.00' i\ - SCALE IN FEET 

f ~-::, 

Point ot ....,/ North R/W Line 
Be . • ~, E. 179th Street 00 g1nnrng .'t/g ~ \ ef'"'- \ oi, . 

0 ° 6({1 ~/'< \ South Line, SW 1/4, ] ~ 1 ~ \ ~ '<.-o5y~· \ Sec. 18, T46N, RJ2W ~/ t-os \<'r, e,, \ , 
.-:\er, ';,0 >,. _______ I 

v0¥-· \ - --

\ 
{ \ 
~ ,, \ 

J \ 

Na5•30•11Nw 52.J.7o' 

E. 179th Street--f 

~ 
I 

t 
0 
It) -
I 
~ ·~ \ 

~ \ 

- ' J::: ----- - - -------------- .. . - ~ - =L 
jjc'I 

i~ 
Jt 
(j!j 

Ill fi!c c,c, 

~ PDE= Permanent Drainage Easement 

Area = ± 1,000 sq. ft. or 0. 0230 acres 

PROJECT NO: 016-0894 PERMANENT DRAINAGE 
DRAWN BY: EDV EASEMENT OVER PART OF THE 
DATE: 07/26/19 SW 1/4, SEC. 18 - 46N - 32W olsson 

Point of 
Commencing 
South 1/4 Cor., 
Sac, .18, T46N, R32W 

7301 Wosl 133rc Street 
Sulle200 
OvMand Park, KS 662134750 
TEL 913.381.1170 
MOLS-366 

EXHIBIT 

1-DE 



ts) 
\,0 

--.\-,,--

Owner. James & Toni Graham 

North R/W Line 
E. 179th Street 

10' 20· 
SCALE IN FEET 

40' 

Point of Beginning 

N 

' 
I 

\ \ \_N88"30'1'1"W '1.42' 

\ 
:JO.JS' l \ 

\ 
Iii 
:::, \ Sec. 18, T46N, R.32W 

\ 

I~ 

c:, I ~ 
Oloi 
to l N ~,..., 

l o 
I <: t 

5; J 

\ South Line, SW 1/4, I 
------, -
~ ·, . E. 179th Street 

\ 

I I ' -
~ 
Q: r - JY<JU.,J b t 

8 

i:_ 
!t, .,...~ :~ \ 
co 

• o\ e 
\ "Jo ,._ ose<f' 'o~ 

x.Og (\,;, v ~q• 
"-'e,;,'t\! ':Jr;fJ• 

0V-· 

~ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

TCE' = Temporary Construction Easement 

TC£ Area = ± 1.178 sq . ft. or O. 02 7 acres 

Ii') 

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION 
EASEMENT OVER PART OF THE 

1-1 D-A-TE-: -0-7/-26-,1-9 -------ti SW 1/4, SEC. 18 - 46N - 32W 

PROJECT NO: 016-0894 

DRAWN BY: EDV 

~ 

olsson 

Point of 
Commencing 
South 1/-4 Cor., 
Sec. 18, 148N, R32W 

7301 Wost 133rd Stroet 
Suite 200 
Ove~end Park, KS 66213-4750 
TEL 913_381 .1170 

EXHIBIT 

1-TCE 



File No.: A16-0894 
PARCEL2 
Permanent Drainage Easement 
& Temporary Construction Easement 
July 26, 2019 

Permanent Drainage Easement Description: 
All that part of Government Lot 1 of the Southwest Quarter of Section 18, Township 46 North, Range 32 
West, in the City of Belton, Cass County, Missouri, being more particularly described as follows: 

COMMENCING at the South Quarter comer of said Section 18-T46N-R32W, thence North 86 degrees 
3 0 minutes 11 seconds West, along the South line of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 18-T 46N
R32 W, a distance of 50.41 feet; thence North 03 degrees 29 minutes 49 seconds East, departing said 
South line, a distance of 25.00 feet to the North right of way line of East 79th Street, as now established, 
being the POINT OF BEGINNlNG of said Permanent Drainage Easement; thence North 86 degrees 30 
minutes 11 seconds West, along said North right of way line, a distance of 50.00 feet; thence North 03 
degrees 29 minutes 49 seconds East, departing said North right of way line, a distance of20.00 feet; 
thence South 86 degrees 30 minutes 11 seconds East, a distance of 50.00 feet; thence South 03 degrees 29 
minutes 49 seconds West, a distance of 20.00 feet, to said North right of way line, being the POINT OF 
BEGINNING of said Permanent Utility Easement, containing 1,000 square feet or 0.0230 acres, more or 
less. 

Temporarv Construction Easement Description: 
All that part of Government Lot 1 of the Southwest Quarter of Section 18, Township 46 North, Range 32 
West, in the City of Belton, Cass County, Missmu-i, being more particularly described as follows: 

COMMENCING atthe South Quarter corner of said Section 18-T46N-R32W, thence North 04 degrees 
26 minutes 19 seconds East, along the East line of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 18-T 46N
R32W, a distance of 25.00 feet to the North right of way line of East 179w Street, as now established, 
being the POINT OF BEGINNING of said Temporary Construction Easement; thence North 86 degrees 
30 minutes 11 seconds West, along said North right of way line, a distance of 50.82 feet; thence North 03 
degrees 29 minutes 49 seconds East, departing said North right of way line, a distance of20.00 feet; 
thence North 86 degrees 30 minutes 11 seconds West, a distance of 50.00 feet; Thence South 03 degrees 
29 minutes 49 seconds West, a distance of20.00 feet, to said North right of way line; thence North 86 
degrees 30 minutes 11 seconds West, along said North right of way line, a distance of38.14 feet; thence 
North 55 degrees 37 minutes 02 seconds East, a distance of 65.15 feet; thence South 86 degrees 30 
minutes 11 seconds East, a distance of 43.58 feet; thence South 48 degrees 48 minutes 36 seconds East, a 
distance of 55.68 feet, to said East line of the Southwest Quarter; thence South 04 degrees 26 minutes 19 
seconds West, along said East line, a distance of 5.96 feet to said North right of way line, being the 
POINT OF BEGINNING of said Temporary Construction Easement, containing 2,784 square feet or 
0.064 acres, more or less. 

Olsson 
7301 West 133rd Street 
Suite 200 
Overland Park, KS 66213 
(913)381-1170 
MOLS-366 

.. ·--------- -----··----···- . ..... -· -----····-~- --··-·-·- - - -· - -· ··-· 
ljPage 

30 



l,.J 
I-' 1! 

Iii 
::::, 

Owner: James & Toni Graham 

I 1 •• 1 I. 
N o· 10· 20' 40 

' SCALE IN FEET 

~ 

5' 

\_ Point of Beginning 
North R/W Line 
E. 179th Street 

I !,J 

• 10> g~ tr)'~ 
(\jl 8 

~ 

~ 
0:: 

~-
£ 
~ 
<.i 
~ 

~1 ~ 
~ 
Q). 

,£ 
...J -., 
i!3 

l ; 
0:: 

~ 
,~ 

South Line, SW 1/4, Sec. 18, T46~ RJ2W \ic:- N862Q)1"W~ 50.41' 

E 179th Street 

Point of 
Commencing 
South 1/4 Cor., 
Sec. 18, T46N, RJ2W -~- - - -

.ii' 
8 
~i 
ii-

Ji 
~ 

! 
t':; 
i~ .... 
~---1..____ -. 
~ PDE = Permanent Drainage f'asement 

PROJECT NO: 016-0894 

DRAWN BY: EDV 

DATE: 07/26/19 

- -

olsson 7301 Wost 133rd Street 
Suite200 
Ovo~and Par1<, KS 6621~750 
TEL 913.381 .1170 
MOLS-366 

EXHIBIT 

2-DE 



Owner: James & Toni Graham 

.. 
w IJ I\) l(l 

~ 
:::, ~ 

Q: 

l 
~ -

ii 
8 
~! 
1;, 
!t 
~::i 

~ 

~·- L .. , __ ' 
~ 

South Line, SW 1/4, Sec. 18, T46N, R32W - ------
E. 179th Street 

IQ 

,~ 

TCE: = Temporary Construction Easement 
'~ ,~, 

I!! !i\!i TCE: Area = ± 2,7B4 sq, ft, or 0.0640 acres 
PROJECT NO: 016-0894 TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION 
DRAWN BY: EDV EASEMENT OVER PART OF THE 
DATE: 07/26/19 SW 1 /4, SEC. 18 - 46N - 32W 

o· 

olsson 

.:it: 
Pf 
Cl:: 

<:" 
<o 
i! 

~ 
c.i 

Ji ~, 
~ 
~ 
(I) 

q," 
.!:, 
..J 

N 

' 
Point of 
Beginning 
Point of 
Commencing 
South 1/4 Cor., 
Sec. 18, T<UiN, R32W 

10' 20· 
SCALE IN FEET 

40' 

7301 West 133rd Street 
Suite 200 
Overland Park, KS 66213-4750 
TEL. 813.381 .1170 
MOL.S-366 

EXHIBIT 

2-TCE 



File No.: A16-0894 
PARCEL3 
Permanent Drainage Easement 
& Temporary Construction Easement 
July 26, 2019 

Permanent Drainage Easement Description: 
All that part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 19, Township 46 North, Range 32 West, in the City of 
Belton, Cass County, Missouri, being more particularly described as foilows: 

COMMENCING at the North Quarter corner of said Section 19-T46N-R32W, thence North 86 degrees 
30 minutes 11 seconds West, along the North line of said Northwest Quarter of said Section 19-T46N
R32W, a distance of 43.59 feet; thence South 03 degrees 29 minutes 49 seconds West, departing said 
North line, a distance of 25 .00 feet to the South right of way line of East 179th Street, as now established; 
thence North 86 degrees 30 minutes 11 seconds West, along said South right of way line, a distance of 
24.99 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING of said Permanent Drainage Easement; thence South 03 
degrees 30 minutes 01 seconds West, a distance of25.01 feet; thence North 86 degrees 29 minutes 59 
seconds West, a distance of 40.00 feet; thence North 03 degrees 30 minutes 01 seconds East, a distance of 
25.01 feet, to said South right of way line; thence South 86 degrees 30 minutes 11 seconds East, along 
said South right of way line, a distance of 40.00 feet, to the POINT OF BEGINNING of said Permanent 
Drainage Easement, containing 1,000 square feet or 0.0230 acres, more or less. 

Temporary Construction Easement Description: 
All that part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 19, Township 46 North, Range 32 West, in the City of 
Belton, Cass County, Missouri, being more particularly described as follows: 

COMMENCING at the North Quarter comer of said Section 19-T46N-R32W, thence North 86 degrees 
30 minutes 11 seconds West, along the North line of said Northwest Quarter of said section, a distance of 
43.59 feet; thence South 03 degrees 29 minutes 49 seconds West, departing said North line, a distance of 
25 .00 feet to the South right of way line of East 179th Street, as now established, being the POINT OF 
BEGINNING of said Temporary Construction Easement; thence South 03 degrees 29 minutes 49 seconds 
West, departing said South line, a distance of 13.27 feet; thence South 46 degrees 21 minutes 49 seconds 
West, a distance of29.67 feet; thence North 86 degrees 29 minutes 59 seconds West, a distance of 46.77 
feet; thence North 47 degrees 21 minutes 38 seconds West, a distance of39.97 feet; thence North 03 
degrees 30 minutes 03 seconds East, to said South right of way line, a distance of9.77 feet; thence South 
86 degrees 30 minutes 11 seconds East, along said South right of way line, a distance of 32.97 feet; 
thence South 03 degrees 30 minutes 01 seconds West, departing said South right of way line, a distance 
of 25 .0 I feet, thence South 86 degrees 29 minutes 59 seconds East, a distance of 40.00 feet; thence North 
03 degrees 30 minutes 01 seconds East, to said South right of way line, a distance of25.01 feet; thence 
South 86 degrees 30 minutes 11 seconds East, along said South right of way line, a distance of 24.99 feet 
to the POINT OF BEGINNING of said Temporary Construction Easement, containing 1,818 square feet 
or 0.042 acres, more or less. 

33 

Olsson 

7301 West 13yd Street 

Suite 200 

Overland Park, KS 66213 

(913) 381-1170 
MOLS-366 

llPage 



.. 
.5 
ii 
1 
~ 
::, 

t 
~ 
! 
i 
f 
j 
~ 
j. 

! 
i 

I 
II-
"' j 
i3 

I 
I 

IG 
3:: 

~ 
~ 

I 

Kl 

I 

__!lorlh Une, NW 1/4, Sec. 19.c!:!15N, R32W c_ N~o•11•w 43.59' ~ 
E. 179th Street fi 

--- - - -~---

24.99' 
NBs·30•11"w 

Owner: James & Toni Graham 

. 1~ o"to• 
to 0, 

~1~ 
Cf) 

\_ South Right of Woy Line 

Point of 
Commencing 

North 1/4 Cor.~ 
Sec. 19, T46N, R32W 

PDE = Permanent Drainage Easement O' 10' 20· 
SCALE IN FEET PDE Area = ± 1,000 sq. 

PROJECT NO: 016-0894 

DRAWN BY: EDV 

ft. or 0.0230 acres 

PERMANENT DRAINAGE 
EASEMENT OVER PART OF THE t--- - --- - - --l 

N W 1/4, SEC. 19-46N - 32W DATE: 07/26/19 
olsson 7301 Wast 133rd Street 

Suite200 
Overland Park, KS 66213-4750 
TEL 913.381.1170 
MOLS-36<3 

- -

N 

I ' 40' 

EXHIBIT 

3-DE 

""' M 



.. 
~ 

l 
~ 
:::, 

l 
~ 

~ 
Q:: ~ --=--

l 0 
II) 

~ 
,Q . I- N~ Line, NW 1/4, Sec. 19, T4~R32W ____ _ -..-

E. 179th Street 

i 
f ;. 
j, 

! 

~ 

---- - --
Point 

- -

li 

l 
] 
d .., 
a:: 

f 
~ 
ij 
! 
~] 
§:g 
• °' §ij 
§'~ 
~1; v: % 

Owner: James ct Toni Graham 

t~ aa 

PROJECT NO; 016-0894 TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION 
DRAWN BY: EDV EASEMENT OVER PART OF THE 
DATE: 07/26/19 NW 1 /4, SEC. 19 - 46N - 32W 

NB6·30•11 "W 43.59' 

N 

' o' 10· 20' 40' 
SCALE IN FEET 

(S'SSI TCE = Temporary Construction Easement 

TCE Area = ± 1,818 sq. ~- or 0.0418 acres 

olsson 7301 Wesl 133rd Street 
Suila200 
Overland Par1<, KS 66213-4750 
TEL 913.361.1170 
MOLS-366 

EXHIBIT 

3-TCE 

l!'l 
M 



File No.: A16-0894 
PARCEL4 
Permanent Drainage Easement 
& Temporary Construction Easement 
July 26, 2019 

Permanent Drainage Easement Description: 
All that part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 19, Township 46 North, Range 32 West, in the City of 
Belton, Cass County, Missouri, being more particularly described as follows: 

COMMENCING at the North Quarter comer of said Section 19-T46N-R32W, thence North 86 degrees 
30 minutes 11 seconds West, along the North line of said Northwest Quarter of said Section 19-T46N
R32W, a distance of 499.01 feet; thence South 03 degrees 29 minutes 49 seconds West, departing said 
North line, a distance of 25.00 feet to the South right of way line of East 179th Street, as now established, 
to the POINT OF BEGINNING of said Permanent Drainage Easement; thence South 03 degrees 29 
minutes 49 seconds West, departing said South right of way line, a distance of 32.50 feet; thence North 86 
degrees 30 minutes 11 seconds West, a distance of 35.00 feet; thence North 03 degrees 29 minutes 49 
seconds East, a distance of 32.50 feet, to said South right of way line; thence South 86 degrees 30 minutes 
11 seconds East, along said South right of way line, a distance of 3 5. 00 feet, to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING of said Permanent Drainage Easement, containing 1,137 square feet or 0.0261 acres, more 
or less. 

Temporarv Construction Easement Description: 
All that part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 19, Township 46 North, Range 32 West, in the City of 
Belton, Cass County, Missouri, being more particularly described as follows: 

COMMENCING at the North Quarter comer of said Section 19-T46N-R32W, thence North 86 degrees 
30 minutes 11 seconds West, along the North line of said Northwest Quarter of said section, a distance of 
488.14 feet; thence South 03 degrees 29 minutes 49 seconds West, departing said North line, a distance of 
25.00 feet to the South right of way line of East 179th Street, as now established, being the POINT OF 
BEGINNING of said Temporary Construction Easement; thence South 16 degrees 00 minutes 21 seconds 
West, departing said South line, a distance of 37.68 feet; thence North 90 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds 
West, a distance of 39.12 feet; thence North 26 degrees 52 minutes 52 seconds West, to said South right 
of way line, a distance of 45.40 feet; thence South 86 degrees 30 minutes 11 seconds East, along said 
South right of way line, a distance of 24.30 feet; thence South 03 degrees 29 minutes 49 seconds West, 
departing said South right of way line, a distance of32.50 feet, thence South 86 degrees 30 minutes 11 
seconds East, a distance of35.00 feet; thence North 03 degrees 29 minutes 49 East seconds, to said South 
right of way line, a distance of 32.50 feet, thence South 86 degrees 30 seconds 11 minutes East, along 
said South right of way line, a distance of 10.87 feet, to the POINT OF BEGINNING of said Temporary 
Construction Easement, containing 945 square feet or 0.0217 acres, more or less. 

Olsson 

ljPage 

36 



w 
-.J I 

Ci 
:::, 

\ 
\ 

, , , , , , 

T 
~ 

~\ N"!J!LLlne, NW 1/4, See 19, T46N, R-½eW ,e N86'3'!:!EW 499.01' ~ 
\ E. 179th Street 71 __ _ __ ig \ - - . ,t- - I 0~ 

\ C!jCh !!l \ ~,a 
\ ,~ 
\ ...,,..,,.£ .... °". ~ L 

\ °'~!%-///////'/✓ 1 ... 
South R/W Line 
East 179th Street Point ol Beginning 

o· 

Point ot 
Commencing 
North 1 /4 Cor., 
Sec. 19, T4oN, RJ2W 

N 

' 
10· 20· 
SCALE IN FEET 

40' 

PDE = Pennanent Drainage Easement 

PROJECT NO: 016-0894 

DRAWN BY: EDV 

DATE: 07/26/19 

Owner: James & Toni Graham PDE Area = ± 1,137 sq. ft. or 0.0261 acres 

olsson 7301 Wesl 133rd Slreet 
Suile 200 
Overland Part<, KS 6621l-4750 
TEL 913.381 .1170 
MQLS-366 

EXHIBIT -
4-DE 



w 
(X) 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ North Line, NW 1/4, 
\ Sec. 19, T46N, R.J2W 

\ -----, -
\ E. 179th Street 

S86"30'11"E 

in 

"' I 

U .- NB6'.Jo'11Hw 488.14' 
~ - -b I °I 

!Q. -~---... 
b * ~-b, 
ICj . S'II 
~ : "1 

~ 
' .J 

Point of 
Commencing 
North 1/-J Cor., 
Sec. 19, T46N, R32W 

1! 
South R/W Line 
East 179th Street N 

' 
Iii 
~ 

t 

;1 
8 \ 

i: Ji 
~:lj 

i~ 
00 

\

TJttOO-W 39.12'_/ \oO \. 
o\ efl. 

~O se~ 'o/,c 
'- ~o~~-

~o~ t<°'e, 0, 
~,ev ~o \ 

'()'+-' 

Point of Beginning 

o· 10· 20' 
SCALE IN FEET 

\ ~ TC£ = Temporary Construction Easement 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

TC£ Area = ± 945 sq. ft. or 0.0217 acres 

Owner: James &: Tani Graham 

TEMPORARY-CONSTRUCTION 
EASEMENT OVER PART OF THE 

li--o-AT_E_: - o-112- s-119----- - --11 NW 1/4, SEC. 19 -46N - 32W 

PROJECT NO: 016-0694 

DRAWN BY: EDV olsson 7301 West 133rd Street 
Suite 200 
Ove~and Peri<, KS 66213-4750 
TEL 913,391.1170 
MOLS-366 

EXHIBIT 

4-TCE 



File No.: Al6-0894 
PARCELS 
Temporary Construction Easement 
July 26, 2019 

Temporary Construction Easement Description: 
All that part of Government Lot 1 of the Southwest Quarter of Section 18, Township 46 North, Range 32 
West, in the City of Belton, Cass County, Missouri, being more particularly described as follows: 

COMMENCING at the South Quarter comer of said Section l 8-T46N-R32W; thence North 86 degrees 
30 minutes 11 seconds West, along the South line of said Southwest Quarter of said Section, a distance of 
575.12 feet; thence North 03 degrees 29 minutes 49 seconds East, departing said South line, a distance of 
25.00 feet to the North right of way line of East 179th Street, as now established, being the POINT OF 
BEGINNING of said Temporary Construction Easement; thence North 86 degrees 30 minutes l l seconds 
West, along the North right of way line of said East 179th Street, a distance of 19.73 feet; thence North 47 
degrees 08 minutes 47 seconds East, departing said North right of way line, a distance of 16.36 feet to a 
point on the East line of an existing 100 foot wide Electric Easement, as established in Book 506, Page 
84; thence South 32 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East, along said East line, a distance of 14.54 feet to 
the POINT OF BEGINNING of said Temporary Construction Easement, containing 117 square feet or 
0.003 acres, more or less. 

--------w-•----- -,.~--•-•- •--- • 

39 

Olsson 
7301 West 133rd Street 
Suite 200 
Overland Park, KS 66213 
(913)381-1170 
MOLS-366 

II Page 



~ 
0 

t\ 
~ ::, \ 

r 

I 
I 

Own\affee Real £state ln,ostment~ LL~ 

\ "sP \ 

Owner: James & Toni Graham 

! ! -
1 
I 
jJi! 

f 
~e! 
~~ 

! 
~! \ ,~ \ 
§~-\ 
7N 
:e ~ \. 
~-..:-'ii 

i~ 
QQ 

o\ ,r,.ef\ 
\ '60 ,;e'' . 'obr 

\. ~o ~~-

\ 

E. 

~ 

~ os -.._i,c £> • 
0ec f.;JO 

~¥--

~ 1~~~ ~ ~~ .~ ~o ~U' 
~ :c~~ o.~. 
:'.\,.· 0 

\ 

~~117:f:SF o ~ 

\
---.-1-1;----,,;· N8~~t°~1 ~ 

19
·
73

' .~I '\'- Point of 
. ~10 \ Beginning ~ ~IC? \ 

f.;/ ~ \ ~, \ 

' N86"J0'11"W 575.12' -7r--- - ----\. -
\ 

~ South Line, SW 1/4,\ 
Sec. 18, T46N, R.32W\ 

\ 
\ 

\ -------- ............. ... ... .. .. .. \ 
TCE = Temporary Construction Easement 

TC£ Area = ± 117 sq. ft. or 0.00.3 acres 

o' 

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION I DRAWN BY: EDV I EASEMENT OVER PART OF THE 
DATE: 07/26/19 SW 1 /4, SEC. 18 - 46N - 32W 

PROJECT NO: 016-0894 

olsson 

w\[N 

' 10' 20' 40" 
SCALE IN FEET 

Paint of 
Commencing 
South 1/4 Cor., 
Sec. 18, T46N, RJ2W 

7301 West 133rd Street 
Suite 200 
Overland Pan<, KS 662134750 
TEL 913.3B1.1170 
MOLS·366 

EXHIBIT 

5-TCE 


	I.	CALL 	THE REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER
	IV.	PERSONAL APPEARANCES
	A.	Administration of oaths to two new employees of the Fire Department.
	B.	Recognition of Steve Polen & Heather Wolverton for bravery shown at High Blue Wellness Center on November 26, 2019.
	V.	ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING
	VI.	CALL WORK SESSION TO ORDER
	VII.	ITEMS FOR REVIEW AND DISCUSSION
	A.	Water Infrastructure
	B.	Rental Inspection Program
	VIII.	ADJOURN WORK SESSION
	IX.	CALL REGULAR MEETING BACK TO ORDER
	X.	CONSENT AGENDA
	A.	Motion approving the minutes of the November 26, 2019, City Council Regular Meeting.
	Paperwork
	B.	Motion authorizing the sale of surplus city inventory/personal property by Mayo Auction & Realty.
	Paperwork
	C.	Motion approving a bid from Dayco Painting to paint the Police Department building in the amount of $11,521.00.
	Paperwork
	D.	Motion approving Resolution R2019-103
A resolution appointing Bryan Murdock to the Municipal Park Board.

	Paperwork
	XII.	ORDINANCES
	A.	Motion approving the final reading of Bill No. 2019-60
An ordinance of the City of Belton, Missouri approving the Agency Participation Agreement among the Mid-America Regional Council (MARC), Traffic Technology Services, Inc. (TTS), and the City of Belton, Missouri in conjunction with the Data Authorization Agreement between MARC and TTS to provide real time traffic data at $0.00 cost to the City.

	B.	Motion approving the final reading of Bill No. 2019-61
An ordinance approving a Fire Protection Agreement between the City of Belton and the Mount Pleasant Fire Protection District

	C.	Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2019-62
An ordinance determining and declaring the necessity of acquiring for public use temporary construction and permanent utility easements for the construction and maintenance of stormwater system improvements related to the repair and upgrade of two storm water culverts under East Cambridge Road generally located in Section 13, Township 46 North, Range 33 West, all in the City of Belton, Cass County, Missouri; authorizing the city and its designees to negotiate for the purpose of acquiring the easement by contract of condemnation; and authorizing the City Attorney and his designeees to institute condemnation proceedings if such interests in land cannot be acquired by purchase through good faith negotiations.

	Paperwork
	XVIII.	Motion to enter Executive Session to discuss matters pertaining to negotiated contracts, according to Missouri Statute 610.021.12; and Legal Actions, according to Missouri Statute 610.021.1, and that the record be closed, and the meeting adjourn from there.



